
.

.7.

.

April 16,1979

_

_

Note to E. Christenbury
M. Malsch
J. Maynard
J. Murray
J. Scinto

.

Attached is a request frcm the EDO requesting certain information re-
garding your involvement in the 'SC activities relating to TMI during
the period from March 28 through, at least, April 1,1979. I am send-
ing this request to each of you since you are most likely to have
information relevant to the request.

There may be others within OELD who also have relevant information
to contribute. Please canvass your respective staffs to assure that
everyone who may have such information is aware of this request and
acts on it.

If any of you or your respective staffs have information, please record
it as provided in tne attached and send a copy to me for transmittal to-

the OIA. Copies of these memorandum to #iles should be sent to me by
c.o.b. on April 20, 1979.

Thomas F. Engelhardt

cc: Howard K. Shapar
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